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ENCLOSURE 1

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
I

Florida Power Corporation Docket No. 50-302
Crystal River Unit 3 License No. DPR-72

The following violation was identified during an inspection conducted on
October 27 - November 9, 1984. The Severity Levels were assigned in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C).

Technical Specification 4.11.2.1.2 requires in Table 4.11-2 that a release
from the Auxiliary Building and Fuel Handling Area Exhaust Monitor (RMA-A2)
be analyzed for dose rate between 2 to 6 hours after a change in power level
that exceeds 15?; of rated thermal power in one hour.

Contrary to the above: '

: On November 2,1984, a power level change in excess of 15?; rated thermal
power occurred in one hour at 11:00 p.m. and the RMA-A2 sample was not taken
and analyzed until 5:41 p.m. on November 3, 1984.

This violation is similar to a violation described in Licensee Event Report
84-17. This previous violation was not cited in a Notice of Violation in
accordance with 10 CFR 2 Appendix C Criteria.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I).

Pursuant to 10 CFR 2.201, you are required to submit to this office within 30
days of 'the date of this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,
including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged violations; (2) the reasons
for the violations if admitted; (3) the corrective steps which have been taken
and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid
further violations; and (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved.

Security or safeguards information should be submitted as an enclosure to
facilitate withholding it from public disclosure as required by 10 CFR 2.790(d)
or 10 CFR' 73.21.
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